Exhibit 607A

From: Troy Schmidt

To: Kevin Morris

Sent: 2/7/2020 5:37:31 PM
Subject: RE: Return

Kevin,

Thank vou. We will continue to press ahead with completing the returns and will be sending drafts later today for review by
vou and tax counsel. In this regard, do you have a new address or PO Box number for RHB? We need an address to use on
his individual and corporate returns.

Troy
Troy Schmidt

Edward White & Co., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

From: Kevin Morris
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2020 12:19 PM
To: Troy Schmldt_

Cc: Lindsay Wineberg _Geomew; Shep Hoffiman
I Hunter B

Subject: Return

Emergency is off for today. Still need to file Monday- we are under considerable risk personally and politically to get the
returns in. Sorry for the pressure earlier. Please send the issues list ASAP.

Thanks for all.






